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R10-1160 Questions and Answers 

The deadline for submitting questions has passed. All questions and answers related to this RFP 

are published below. 

 

Please Provide The Contract ID for 1295 

Question 

Please Provide The Contract ID for 1295 

Answer 

The Contract ID is R10-1160. 

 

Proposal Forms 16 & 17 

Question 

Since Proposal Form 16 Non-Collusion Affidavit is specifically for entities within New Jersey, would 

it be permissible to submit a signed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in its place?  Please note that 

Form 17 Affirmative Action Affidavit is also specifically for entities operating within New Jersey. 

Answer 

Vendors who intend to do business in New Jersey and Arizona must fill out the forms specific to 

those states as provided. Vendors who do not intend to do business in New Jersey or Arizona may 

leave the forms specific to those states blank if they wish. 

 

Market Basket 

Question 

There is no market basket listed anywhere.  Just a blank spreadsheet.  Every opportunity is a 

blank form other than the vetting questionnaire.  Will a list be released for what RFP's are 

expected? 

Answer 
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This RFP is for indefinite quantity/indefinite delivery products and services to the national Equalis 

membership. Therefore, in RFP Section 1, page 7 under "Products and Services (Scope)" we state 

that vendors are encouraged to respond with their complete offering related to the scope. There 

will not be a list of specific items released for this RFP, as we do not know what the needs of every 

member who might potentially use the contract might be. 

 

Applicable Industrry Regulations/Standards 

Question 

Can you elaborate as to what you mean by - Describe how your products and services comply with 

applicable industry regulations/standards?  Can you provide specific examples? 

Answer 

Vendors are encouraged to respond with any widely recognized industry standards their products 

and services have been proven to meet. Examples of this might be listing what percentage of a 

vendor's products are UL Listed or Certified, which ISO certifications the represented 

manufacturers hold, and/or any other third-party certifications affirming the quality of the products 

that a vendor is offering in response to this RFP. Region 10 is not seeking SKU-level detail with 

this question. 

 

Proposal Forms 16 and 17 

Question 

Both forms pertain to the State of NJ.  Winzer is based in Plano, TX.  We have no employees 

residing in or working in the State of NJ.  For Form 16 Non-Collusion, can we replace State of NJ 

and County of with State of Texas, County of Colin to reflect Winzer's primary location?  For Form 

17 Affirmative Action.  Again, we have no employees residing in or working in the State of NJ.    

We are preparing an RFQ for consummable MRO products and will not be providing any physical 

services.  May we submit our Federal Affirmative Action form in lieu of a AA302? 

Answer 

Vendors who do not intend to ever offer the contract to customers in New Jersey may leave the 

New Jersey forms blank. Vendors who intend to do business with customers in New Jersey must 

fill out the New Jersey forms as instructed on the forms. 

 

 


